Thomas Coward, President
Cumberland County

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer
Lincoln County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting
November 13t, 2019 at 10:00 am

MCCA Offices in Augusta
Agenda
I Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance & Pledge of Allegiance
11, Approval of/Addition he Agen
IIL Approval of th 2 ing Minutes

IV. LD 973, An Act To Stabilize County Corrections

V. Reports
A. Executive Director Report and Legislation Discussion
B. Financial Reports
C. Association Reports
D. Annual Convention Report
E. NACo Report

Vi. Other Business

VIL Adjournment



Thomas Coward, President
Cumbertand County

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

Wiltiam Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer
Lincoln County

Maine County Commissioners Association
4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
MCCA Offices, October 9, 2019

L Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance and Pledge of Allegiance

MCCA President Thomas Coward called the meeting to order at approximately 10:02 a.m.
following the MCCA Risk Pool meeting. Attendees recited the Pledge of Allegiance and all present
introduced themselves.

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Androscoggin — Manager Larry Post proxy for Comm. Noel Madore;
Aroostook — Comm. Norman Fournier; Cumberland — Comm. Tom Coward. Hancock — Admin.
Scott Adkins proxy for Comm. William Clark; Kennebec — Comm. Patsy Crockett proxy for
Comm. George Jabar; Knox - Comm. Sharyn Pohlman; Lincoln — Comm. William Blodgett;
Oxford — Manager Tom Winsor proxy for Comm. Steven Merrill; Penobscot — Comm. Peter
Baldacei; Piscataguis — Comm. Wayne Erkinnen; Sagadahoc — Comm. Brian Hobart; Somerset —
Admin. Dawn DiBlasi proxy for Comm. Newell Graf; Waldo — Comm. Amy Fowler; Washington —
Comm. Chris Gardner; and York — Comm. Michael Cote.

OTHERS PRESENT: Cumberland — Comm. Steve Gorden; Hancock — Admin. Scott Adkins;
Kennebec — Admin. Bob Devlin; Knox — Admin. Andy Hart; Lincoln — Admin. Carrie Kipfer;
Sagadahoc — Admin. Pamela Hile; York — Manager Greg Zinser; MACCAM - Admin. Bill Collins;
MACT - Kathy Robinson; MARP — Kathleen Ayers; MSA — Sheriff Ken Mason, Sheriff Bill King,
Sheriff Troy Morton, and Sheriff Todd Brackett.

Special guests included Commissioner Michael Sauschuck from the Maine Public Safety Bureau,
Col. John Cote from the Maine State Police, and Paul Dwyer from WABI.

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Androscoggin — Comm. Noel Madore; Kennebec — Comm. George Jabar;
Hancock — Comm. William Clark; Oxford — Comm. Steven Merrill; Somerset — Comm. Newell
Graf.

STAFF PRESENT: Executive Director Charles Pray, Risk Pool Manager Malcolm Ulmer and
Office Manager Lauren Haven,



IIL.

IV,

Approval of/Additions to the Agenda

President Tom Coward inquired if there were any additions to the agenda. Comm. Gardner made a
motion to accept the agenda with no additions. Comm. Fowler seconded the motion and it passed with
no opposition. Comm. Baldacci made a motion to advance item IV. Shortage of Patrol Officers to the
top of the agenda. Comm. Fowler seconded the motion and it passed unanimously. The meeting
proceeded with item IV.

Approval of September 27" Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes

Comm. Baldacci moved to approve the minutes from the Board of Directors’ meeting on September
27" 2019. Comm. Cote seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

Shortage of Patrol Officers — Commissioner Michael Sauschuck

Special guest Commissioner Michael Sauschuck from the Department of Public Safety and Colonel
John Cote from the Maine State Police (MSP) spoke about the issue of the shortage of patrol officers.
More patrol officer positions have been requested, however three positions were also needed for
computer crimes. “Call Sharing” agreements among counties using various models are being promoted.
MSP representatives have been reaching out to meet with Sheriff’s to discuss agreements. This can
streamline practices and reduce redundancy. For instance, someone on duty can take a nearby call
rather than have a person from another area travel to cover that call. However, not all counties have
negotiated an agreement and some county representatives don’t see this as the most appropriate answer
as the needs are different from county to county. Everyone seemed to agree all parties will need to
demonstrate the need to the Legislature so the funding can be prioritized strictly for patrol officers.
Otherwise, the financial impact on counties will be significant and revenues would have to be raised to
cover the cost of hiring new positions to cover those areas.

In conclusion, Comm. Baldacci stated we would need to see the supplemental language before blindly
voting to support and should gather more specifics. President Coward asked for a show of hands who
would like to direct Charles Pray to write a resolution. The group was unanimously in favor.

Consideration of the Renewed Contract for Executive Director Charles Pray

President Tom Coward said the Executive Committee reviewed the submitted performance evaluations
from member counties and then met with Charles Pray to discuss the evaluations and a renewed
contract proposal. The Executive Committee recommended a 2% raise in salary and a contract
expiration date of 5-31-19. Mr. Pray made a counteroffer requesting the new contract allow unused
benefit time to be carried over into 2020. Both parties accepted the terms and the Executive Committee
proceeded with the final proposal which included these details in the agenda packet.

President Coward stated he would entertain a motion to approve the contract as proposed. Comm.
Baldacci moved to approve the renewed contract as written. Admin. Dawn DiBlasi objected to the
contract proposal stating not all members of MACCAM were happy with the Executive Director’s
performance. Comm. Fowler added she was not necessarily in favor of the benefit time carry over and
didn’t feel that point in the contract had been fully discussed. Also, the 2% didn’t seem to add up to the
increased salary of $82,958. Office Manager Lauren Haven stated Mr. Pray received a 2.99% raise at
the beginning of the year and the figure in his new contract included an additional 2% to his current
salary. Admin. Pamela Hile mentioned the wording in the contract contradicted the Association by-
laws as the Board of Directors was supposed to conduct the performance evaluation for the executive
director and either the by-laws or the contract should be changed. President Coward said the everyone



VI.

on the Board of Directors was invited to participate in the performance evaluation process and the
Executive Committee carefully considered the submitted evaluations although he only received six or
seven completed documents. The question was raised whether the Board should hold an executive
session to discuss the topic in more depth, however the suggestion did not get enough traction to move
forward.

Eventually, Comm. Crockett moved to move the question, seconded by Comm. Baldacci which passed.
Comm. Fournier again moved to approve the contract as written and authorize President Coward to
sign the contract on behalf of the Association, seconded by Comm. Baldacci and it passed with nine in
favor and five against by a show of hands. A roll call vote was not requested, and so was not taken.

Reports
A. Executive Director Report and Legislative Discussion

Executive Director Charles Pray presented his report highlighting the legislative activities
including LD 973, An Act To Stabilize County Corrections, FY20-21 jail appropriations, LD 657,
An Act To Reorganize the Probate Courts, fiscal notes, 2" session legislation and more.

B. Financial Reports

Office Manager Lauren Haven presented the September financial reports. Debits were associated
with normal operating expenses and convention related purchases. Credits were largely from
vendors and attendees registering for the convention. The profit and loss results from the
convention would be available at the November meeting. Comm. Norm Fournier congratulated the
Convention Planning Committee on getting additional sponsors and vendors to participate. Lauren
responded the final bill from the venue had not yet been received and there were usually some
revisions before the amount was determined. The Committee was hopeful the net profit would
exceed the budget goal. Norm commented if the resort bill is under $30,000 we will be in good
shape. As there were no questions about the reports, Comm. Gardner moved to accept the financial
reports, seconded by Baldacci and it passed unanimously.

C. Association Reports

MACCAM: Admin. Bill Collins stated there would be a meeting on November 7. Manager Greg
Zinser said vice chair of Maine 200 Dave Cheever needs answers from the counties on their
intended event plans to participate in the Bicentennial celebration. Admin. Carrie Kipfer said no
more information would be forthcoming about the project and counties would need to decide how
they would select the students for the tall ship and freshwater experience if they choose to do this.

MARP: Register of Probate Kathleen Ayers reported no meetings had been held about LD 657, An
Act To Reorganize the Probate Courts. She said the association had a good turn out at the
convention and the meetings and training were very productive. In fact, it was so successful, she
planned to organize similar meetings for the next convention or even expand on the trainings as
utilizing the convention is a cost-effective way for the group to meet without paying separately for
an event space. The Association is working on several items, some of them include child protective
services, committee guardian issues, quicker processing and placement among others. She will
keep the Board up to date on any changes or updates.



D. Annual Convention Report

Office Manager Lauren Haven reported there were approximately 195 participants at the
convention including attendees, guests, speakers and vendors. Evaluation forms were included in
the agenda packets and there was an online form at the MCCA website if preferred. Generally, the
feedback had been good. Attendees enjoyed the activities, food and educational sessions. The
Convention Planning Committee was looking forward to starting work on the 2020 convention
taking place at Sunday River. They scheduled their next meeting for November 15% at the MCCA
offices.

E. NACo Report

Comm. Baldacci mentioned the NACo representative, Jay Kairam, Director of Program Strategy
who spoke at the convention luncheon on Saturday. Lauren said she received an email from Jay
thanking her for including him in the MCCA newsletter, and he said it was great to get to know
Maine members. He hopes to be able to visit again.

XIII. Other Business

President Tom Coward stated the Budget and Finance Committee would be meeting soon to review the
2020 budget. He invited members to join or leave the committee. As no one responded, the members will
remain the same.

Comm. Mike Cote distributed a list of members of the Commission to Improve the Sentencing,
Supervision, Incarceration and Management of Prisoners Committee.

Office Manager Lauren Haven reported Executive Director Charles Pray had signed the agreement for the
Perksconnect discount program as requested and she would distribute more information on the roll out as it
became available.

XIV. Adjournment
President Tom Coward invited a motion to adjourn at approximately 11:55 a.m. Comm. Baldacci made the

motion seconded by Comm. Crockett, and the motion was unanimously approved. The group adjourned to
lunch.

Respectfully submitted,

MCCA Office Manager, Lauren Haven

Attested:

MCCA Secretary-Treasurer






CONCEPT DRAFT (2)
3/12/2019

LD-973 An Act to Stabilize Maine’s County and Regional Jails
(“The County Corrections Act of 2019”)

The goal of this bill is to solidify in statute, State and County funding of Maine’s County and
Regional Jail(s) as well as to ensure the statewide adherence to recognized best practices for
the administration of County Correctional services.

Definitions:

State Sanctioned Inmate: Any person held at a County or Regional Jail for: a period of more
than that allowed by Title 17-Asection 1249 for any non-felony offense (9 months -sentenced);
Murder, a Class A,B, or C offense; any consecutive sentence(s) that exceed(s) 9 months in total;
any probation violation for anyone whose underlying sentence is to the Dept. of Corrections;
anyone sentenced in lieu of fine payment; any period of time beyond the date and time of any
Court Ordered mental health evaluation or treatment; contempt of court; crimes against a
State Agency or Order such as child support enforcement, Insurance or medical fraud, and tax
evasion.

Community Corrections: {same as defined in Title 34-A §1210-D) For purposes of this
subsection, "community corrections" means the delivery of correctional services for adults in
the least restrictive manner that ensures the public safety by the county or for the county
under contract with a public or private entity. "Community corrections" includes, but is not
limited to, preventive or diversionary correctional programs, pretrial release or conditional
release programs, alternative sentencing or housing programs, electronic monitoring,
residential treatment and halfway house programs, community correctional centers and
temporary release programs from a faciiity for the detention or confinement of persons
convicted of crimes.

Mental Health Treatment or Services: (similar to Title 34-B §3601) Mental health services
means in or out-patient counseling, other psychological, psychiatric, diagnostic or therapeutic
services and other allied services.

Section 1: State Funding of County and Regional Jails

Inherent in the creation, interpretation, and governing of law resulting from the administration
of the Legislative, Judicial, and Administrative branches of Maine government, is the direct and
indirect impact on the cost of operating Maine’s County and Regional Jails. Consequently, the

Governor shall as part of his/her biennial budget, provide for the funding of and distribution to;



and the Legislature shall appropriate those funds for distribution to, each County {or Maine’s
County and Regional Jails) as set forth in this section:

A. For State fiscal year 2020 the State shall raise and appropriate $18,442,104 or, the
equivalent of 20% of the total operating costs of Maine’s County and Regional Jails for
that year to the County Jail Operation Fund. The distribution of which shall be as set
forth in Title 34-A § 1210-D. Prior to July 01, 2019, each County and Regional Jail shall
update both the Department of Corrections CRAS and BARS systems or the systems in
place at the time with the jail’s actual operating costs from their previous fiscal year to
allow for the accurate calculation and distribution of State funds as outlined earlier in
this section. State funding may be withheld from any County or Regional Jail who fails to
do so.

In the event the supplemental funding is requested and appropriated in FY 2020 it shall
be distributed only to the County or Counties specifically identified as needing

supplemental funds.

B. In State fiscal year 2021 and in each biennial budget thereafter, the Governor shall
include and provide for the distribution of as set forth in this subsection, except that at
no time may that amount be less than 20% of the total of the previous state fiscal years
actual expenditures for all County and Regional Jails as reported to CRAS, for the
support of Maine’s County and Regional Jails to the County Jail Operations Fund. The
Legislature shall appropriate for distribution funding as follows:

1. Beginningin FY 2020 and each fiscal year thereafter the State shall calculate
annually the total number of days-any State Sanctioned Inmates are-housed
sentenced or admitted pre-trial on behalf of that County regardless of where they
were held er-Regionaldail during the previous calendar year. The annual calculation
shall be completed no later than April 30th of each year.

2. Each fiscal year the State shall appropriate an amount equal to at least $50 per day
for each State Sanctioned Inmate sentenced or admitted in-a to each County o
Regionaldail during the previous calendar year to the County Jail Operations Fund or
the amount identified in Section B as 20% of the total operating costs of the jails,
whichever is greater.

3. Formula; distribution. The State shall establish by rule a formula for the distribution
of funds from the fund to the counties for jail operations. Beginning July 1, 2019 and
annually thereafter, the State shall distribute to the counties from the fund amounts
based on the formula. The formula must be based on the most recent calendar year
for which data is available and must:



A. Take into consideration total statewide county jail prisoner days for all state
sanctioned inmates for all jails;

B. Take into consideration and assign to ajail each County the number of state
sanctioned inmate days attributable to each prisoner who was charged with
committing a crime in that county or was committed to the custody of or detained
by the sheriff of that county regardiess of what county or regional jail that prisoner
is housed in;

C. Determine the proportion of state sanctioned inmate county jail prisoner days
attributable to each county regardless of what county or regional jait prisoners are
held in;

D. Determine the reimbursement amount for each county based on the county's
proportion of state sanctioned inmate county jail prisoner days multiplied by the per
diem per prisoner rate in subsection 2.

(Rules adopted pursuant to this subsection are routine technical rules as defined in
Title 5, chapter 375, subchapter 2-A.)

After each State fiscal year, the State shall reimburse each County or Regional Jail for
medical expenses that exceed $25,000 for each inmate confined, regardless of
whether the inmate has been sentenced, except that the reimbursement threshold
for any state sanctioned inmate is $10,000. The State shall also reimburse each
County or Regiona! Jail the cost of physical health medications for each state
sanctioned inmate.

Additionally, the State shall reimburse each County or Regional Jail for Mental
Health treatment or services expenses, including psychotropic medications for each
any inmate confined, regardless of whether the inmate has been sentenced.

Any County or Regional Jail who wishes to receive reimbursement for medical
expenses under this section must submit to the State, no later than April 01 of each
year, a written request and documentation of the mental health, medical,
pharmaceutical expenses, for the previous calendar year. Reimbursement under
this section will be made to the Counties by the State prior to June 30 of each year.

Any reimbursement funds resulting from this subsection received by a county in
FY2020 shall be used to reduce jail-operating costs the next budget year. Beginning
in FY 2021 and every year thereafter revenue as a result of this subsection shall be
recorded in the Counties annual jail/corrections operating budget as anticipated
revenue and used to offset the next years’ operating budget. Each County shall




establish a non-lapsing designated reserve account for this purpose to allow revenue
generated by this subsection to be carried forward into the next budget year.

Section 2: Local Funding of County and Regional Jails

Inherent in the duty to keep and provide for a County or Regional Jail, is each County’s
responsibility to properly fund the services required of and related to the operations thereof,
not otherwise provided. Notwithstanding existing law, the County Commissioners or County
Budget Committee shall provide appropriate funding as part of the annual County budget
adequate for the Sheriff or Jail Authority to administer the County or Regional Jail, except as set
forth in this section:

A. For State fiscal year 2020, each Sheriff or Regional Jail Administrator must submit to the
Department of Corrections CRAS program, in the budget format provided by CRAS, their
approved County or Regional Jail budgets, including expenses for or revenues from
boarding inmates for fiscal year 2019. Tax assessments (Caps) for correctional services
outlined in Title 30-A §701, 9 2C shall be amended, if the County Commissioners
request, to reflect the budgets submitted by each County. The County Commissioners
shall appropriate the amount in or amended in Title 30-A §701 for County and Regional
jail operations or the County Commissioners my elect to appropriate the amount
permitted by the LD 1 formula in 2019 for their County.

B. In State fiscal year 2021 and in each State fiscal year thereafter the County
Commissioners shall appropriate an amount not to exceed the annual tax assessments
contained in Title 30-A §701 except in accordance with the provisions provided therein,
for County and Regional Jail operations.

C. Each Sheriff in State fiscal year 2023 and every four years thereafter shall submit to the
Department of Corrections CRAS program, in the budget format provided by CRAS, their
approved County or Regional Jail budgets, including expenses for and revenues from
boarding inmates for the previous fiscal year. Tax assessments (Caps) for correctional
services outlined in Title 30-A §701, 4] 2C shall be amended, if the County
Commissioners request, to reflect the budgets submitted by each County only in the last
year of the four year cycle. The County Commissioners shall appropriate the amount
amended in Title 30-A §701 for County and Regional jail operations or the County
Commissioners my elect to appropriate the amount permitted by the LD 1 formula for
the previous year for their County.

Section 3: Adherence to Correctional Best Practices

Beginning in State fiscal year 2021, and before distributing State funding in support of
correctional services as outlined in Section 1, each Sheriff or Regional Jail Administrator must
provide either individually or cooperatively, at a minimum, the following correctional services



or programs; and these correctional services or programs must serve to reduce the rate of
recidivism, or improve efficiencies for the delivery of correctional services in and between
County and Regional Jails, and or adhere to State or Nationally recognized best practice in the
field of corrections:

A. Inmate Transportation Coordination. Each Sheriff shall participate in an inmate
transportation cooperative with other County Sheriffs across the State. The statewide
association of Sheriffs will work on a plan to expand current inmate transportation
cooperatives with the objective of including all 16 Counties.

B. Substance Abuse -Addiction Recovery Treatment. Each County and Regional Jail shall
make available a substance abuse recovery program that at a minimum includes a
licensed clinician or licensed professional organization to assist those inmates in need of
substance abuse treatment.

C. Medication Assisted Treatment {MAT]. In addition to section B, each County and
Regional Jail shall incorporate comprehensive MAT services at a minimum to the extent
funded by the State.

D. Mental Health Treatment. Each County and Regional Jail shall make available a mental
health treatment that at a minimum includes a licensed clinician or licensed professional
organization to assist those inmates in need of mental health treatment.

F. Community Corrections. Each County and Regional Jail independently or cooperatively
shall make available community corrections programs that at a minimum include;
pretrial release or conditional release programs, alternative sentencing or housing
programs, and electronic monitoring. Programs under this paragraph may be provided
by the County or Regional Jail, or by a private organization.

Before distributing to a county that county's annual funding allocation under this section, the
State shall require the Sheriff or Regional Jail Administrator to submit appropriate
documentation verifying that the county or regional jail does provide correctional best
practices as required by this section.

if a Sheriff or Regional Jail Administrator fails to submit appropriate documentation verifying
that the county does provide correctional best practices under this section, the State shall
withhold from that county or regional jail its distribution. The department shall hold in escrow
the amount not distributed to a county or regional jail to give the Sheriff or Regional Jail
Administrator an opportunity to comply with the requirements of this section and qualify for
disbursement of the withheld funds.

In the first year of each biennial budget beginning in FY 2021 the Statewide Association of
County Commissioners and Statewide Association of Sheriffs shall jointly report in writing to the
toint Standing Committee for Criminal Justice and Public Safety as to the state of County and
Regional Jail funding and operations before April 1 of that year.







Thomas Coward, President

Charles Pray
Cumbertand County

Executive Director

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer
Lincoln County

Maine County Commissioners Associatian
4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

The Executive Director’'s Report

The agenda packet will be updated to include the
Executive Director’s Report next week. Copies will be
available at the Board of Directors’ meeting.







MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
October 2019 Financial Report

Attached please find the financial reports for the month of October 2019. The Balance Sheet shows total
assets and liabilities at $94036.79. This amount includes $12,442.16 from the money market account for
MainePERS employer contributions. The money market account balance reflects the transfer of funds in
the amount of $9,996.62 which was utilized to balance the 2019 budget. Note, per request of the
auditors, this is not going to show up in the Profit and Loss report as income. The money already
belongs to MCCA. Transferring it from one account to another does not make it income and we’ve been
told this is not a good practice. We’ve been directed to make the transfer and leave the account line
empty to show the budget shortfall. Similarly, the Transfer in From Fund balance will remain empty.

Debits to the bank account in October totaled $47,938.37, and receipts of $13,239.22 were credited to
the account. The debits were from normal operating expenses during the month, convention related
purchases, and the final bill from the convention venue in the amount of $27,869.80.

The deposits consisted of payments from vendors and attendees to participate in the annual convention,
and the money market account transfer.

The general fund checking account balance as of October 31 was $52,523.26 as some transactions had
not yet cleared. With approximately 83% of the year elapsed, 90% of the $257,063 budgeted revenue
has been received. The Risk Pool Assessment has not been received, but it has been invoiced, so it
shows on the reports as expected income. On the expenditure side, $45,521 was spent in October, and
$206,680 or approximately 80% of budgeted funds had been expended year-to-date.

Additional details of financial transactions appear in the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual, Transaction
Detail, Expenses by Vendor, and Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison reports. Please don’t hesitate
to let me know if you have any questions or would like to see anything presented differently in the
financial reports.

Respectfully submitted,

A A

Lauren Haven

Office Manager
Accepted by: Date: November 13, 2019
Charles Pray, Executive Director :Thonias Coward, President

Amy Fowler, Vice-President William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasu-rér






Maine County Commissioners Association

Balance Sheet (accrual)
As of October 31, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000-00 - Bank and Cash Accounts
1010-00 - MCCA Checking-Savings Bank
1020-00 - Money Market Account
1030-00 - Petty Cash Account
Total 1000-00 - Bank and Cash Accounts
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
1300-00 - Receivables
Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assels
1200-00 - Fixed Assets
1210-00 - Accumulated Depreciation
1220-00 - Equipment
Total 1200-00 - Fixed Assets

Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000-00 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounis Payable
Other Current Liabilities
2100-00 - Other Current Liabilities
2120-00 - MainePERS Employee Contribution
2130-00 - Employee Health insurance Contr
2140-00 - Accrued Vacation
Total 2100-00 - Other Current Liabilities
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3000-00 - Equity Accounts
3020-00 - Fund Balance to Current Yr Inc
Total 3000-00 - Equity Accounts
3100-00 - Earnings
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

11/08/2019

Oct
2019

52,623.26
12,442.16

200.00
65,165.42
65,165.42

28,285.37
28,285.37
93,450.78

-6,074.00
€,660.00
586.00

586.00
94,036.79

-2,418.23
-2,418.23

111.79
1,043.11
820.90
1,975.80
1,975.80
-442.43
-442.43

-89,430.00
-89,430.00
158,686.20
25,223.02
94,479.22

94,0386.79

Page 1 of 1






Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
1020-00 - Money Market Account, Period Ending 10/17/19

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 10/17/18
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Page 1 of 1

Oct
2019

22,437.89

0.89

0.89

22,438.78

22,438.78

-9,996.62

-9,096.62

12,442.16






Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
1010-00 - MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 10/31/19

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 17 items
Deposits and Credits - 8 items
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 10/31/19

Ending Balance

Page 1 of 1

Oct
2019

91,813.92

-47,938.37
13,239.22

-34,699.15

57,114.77

-4,591.51
-4,591.51

52,523.26
52,523.26



Maine County Commissioners Association
Reconciliation Detail

1010-00 - MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 10/31/19

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 17 items

Total Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits - 8 items

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 4 items

Total Checks and Payments

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 10/31/19

Ending Balance

Type Date Name Amount Balance
91,813.92
Bill Pmt -Check 9/26 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17  -1,497.17
Bill Pmt -Check 10/4 Bangor Payroll -2,443.15  -3,940.32
Bill Pmt -Check  10/11 Bangor Payroll -2,443.15  -6,383.47
Bill Pmt -Check 10/15 Point Lookout Resort & Conference Centet -27,869.80 -34,253.27
Bill Pmt-Check  10/15 MainePERS -730.79 -34,984.06
Bill Pmt -Check  10/15 Eastern Alliance -380.00 -35,364.06
Bill Pmt-Check  10/15 Lisa's White Flour Catering -309.57 -35,673.63
Bill Pmt -Check  10/15 US Bank -296.75 -35,970.38
Bill Pmt -Check  10/15 Haven, Lauren -197.57 -36,167.95
8ill Pmt -Check 10/15 Spectrum Business/TWC -179.41 -36,347.36
Bill Pmt -Check  10/15 Unlimited Technology -125.00 -36,472.36
Bill Pmt -Check  10/15 Liberty Mutual Insurance -57.08 -36,529.44
Bill Pmt-Check  10/18 Bangor Payroll -2,443.15 -38,972.59
Bill Pmt -Check  10/24 Camden National Bank -931.30 -39,903.89
Bill Pmt -Check 10/24 Staples Credit Plan -53.42 -39,957.31
Bill Pmt -Check  10/25 Bangor Payroll -5,462.83 -45,420.14
Bill Pmt-Check  10/31 Bangor Payroll -2,518.23 -47,938.37
-47,938.37 -47,938.37
Deposit 9/26 Square 26.97 26.97
Deposit 9/26 Square 156.73 183.70
Deposit 9/27 Square 80.23 263.93
Deposit 10/4 2,432.00 2,695.93
Deposit 1015 504.00  3,199.93
Deposit 10/24 MCCA Money Market 9,996.62 13,196.55
Deposit 10/25 39.00 13,235.55
Deposit 10/31 3.67 13,239.22
13,239.22 13,239.22
-34,699.15 -34,699.15
-34,699.15 57,114.77
Bill Pmt -Check 3/27 Maine Farm Bureau -1,49717  -1,497.17
Bill Pmt -Check 4/25 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17  -2,994.34
Bill Pmt -Check 10/24 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17  -4,491.51
Bill Pmt -Check  10/24 Treasurer, State Of Maine -100.00  -4,591.51
-4,591.51  -4,591.51
-4,591.51  -4,591.51
-39,290.66 52,523.26
-39,290.66 52,523.26

Page 1 of 1




Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through October 2019

Accrual Basis

October Jan-Oct $ Over % of
Budget 2019 2019  Budget Budget

Income
4100-00 - Convention Income

4110-00 - Plaques 400 195 195 -205 49%
4120-00 - Registration 22,000 1,891 29,090 7,090 132%
4130-00 - Sponsorship 9,000 900 12,270 3,270 136%
4140-00 - Vendor 11,500 9,199 -2,301 80%
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income 42,900 2,986 50,754 7,854 118%
4300-00 - Dues 141,043 141,043 100%
4400-00 - Other Income 7,500 12,516 5016 167%
4500-00 - NACo Roster 500 500 100%
4600-00 - MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment 27,038 27,038 27,038 100%
4800-00 - MainePERS Surplus Funds 9,997 -9,997
4810-00 - Interest Earned 100 8 52 -48 52%
4920-00 - Transfer in from Fund Balance 27,985 -27,985
Total Income 257,063 30,032 231,803 -25,160 90%
Gross Profit 257,063 30,032 231,903 -25,160 90%
Expense
5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees 2,000 144 1,554 -446 78%
5030-00 - FICA 9,897 816 8,067 -1,830 82%
5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions 9,997 731 7,790 -2,207 78%
5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager 49,574 3,796 41,016 -B,558 83%
5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director 81,332 7,060 66,340 -14,992 82%
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses 152,800 12,547 124,767 -28,033 82%
5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance 11,752 977 9,774 -1,978 83%
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&0 Ins 2,050 57 1,924 -126 94%
5130-00 - Workers Comp 564 3so 701 137 124%
5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins 450 290 -160 64%
Total 5100-00 - Insurance 14,816 1,414 12,688 -2,127 86%
6010-00 - Prof. Services
6012-00 - Prof Services - Legal Services 500 500 100%
6013-00 - Financial Audit 3,000 2,500 -500 83%
Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services 3,500 3,000 -500 86%
6030-00 - Lobbying
6031-00 - Lobbying Reg 200 200 100%
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying 200 200 100%
6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6041-00 - Conferences 8,620 3,447 5173 40%

Page 1 of 2



Accrual Basis

October Jan-Oct $Over % of
Budget 2019 2019  Budget Budget

Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses 8,620 3,447 -5,173 40%
6050-00 - Education and Training 600 60 -540 10%
6100-00 - Bank Charges 50 -50
6110-00 - Convention Expense

6113-00 . Entertainment/Speakers 2,500 370 1,870 -630 75%

6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense 1,100 116 758 -342 69%

6118-00 - Meeting Exp. 30,000 27,870 28,370 -1,630 95%

6121-00 - Supplies 500 109 202 -298 40%

6124-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques 400 211 211 -189 53%
Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense 34,500 28,676 31,411 -3,089 91%
6140-00 - Copies-Printing

6142-00 - Directory 100 100 100%
Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing 100 100 100%
6145-00 - Dues Expense 1,400 1,100 -300 79%
6150-00 - Equipment - Office

6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software 250 259 9 104%

6152-00 - IT Services 1,700 137 1,350 -350 79%

6153-00 - Photocopier Lease 3,696 297 2,671 -1,025 72%

6154-00 - Printer & Supplies 1,000 28 623 -377 62%

6156-00 - Other 400 -400
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office 7,046 462 4903 -2,143 70%
6160-00 - Fees 100 60 -40 60%
6170-00 - Meeting Expense

6171-00 - Annual Meeting 1,100 1,015 -85 92%

6173-00 - Monthly 3,900 348 2,801  -1,099 2%

6175-00 - Meetings - Other 1,500 1,800 300 120%
Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense 6,500 348 5,616 -884 86%
6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense 600 60 179 -421 30%
6195-00 - Office Space Rental 19,000 1,497 14,972 -4,028 79%
6215-00 . Postage-Shipping 250 1 83 -167 33%
6230-00 . Advertising 250 100 100 -150 40%
6235-00 - Supplies 2,000 152 730 1,270 37%
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet

6241-00 - Cell Phone 1,830 75 1,350 -480 74%

6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet 2,200 179 1,754 -446 80%
Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet 4,030 254 3,104 -926 77%
6250-00 - Website 200 159 -41 80%
6260-00 - Contingency 500 -500

Total Expense 257,062 45,521 206,680 -50,382 80%

Page 2 of 2



9o | abeg

S0'901L- 0091 Ayrey 'uosuiqoy 2101 a210AU|
S0'0Le- 00'8s SUORN0S JORPBS NN UORIBULOD) §1/01 210AU|
S0'82gE- 00°sS Aunos upjueld gL/0L aoI0Au|
S0'ese- 0028 BPUM "YIWS 81/01 BD10AU|
S0°59t- 00705 ssejelpy euozpay SL/0L uswieg
G6'8E S6'8E Aunon xouy 6/01 a010AU|
21'550'SH- L1°650'sY

£1'566'6- £1°666'6-

£1'566'6- 29'966'6- Bunosyo o) Jajsuer) #e/ol 3o8yg
680 680 Jsaunu| LLi0L ysodaQ
¥'650'sE- ¥1'650°GE-

PP 650'GE- 19 15I00U) Le/oL ysodaq
LL'£90'SE- £2'815'2 BLIL2/CL O LZ/OL Y88Mm O} |01fed lloifed obueg L1  ¥oeyD-wwud g
88'¥rS'2e- £8°29¥'s- 61/02/0} O} ¢L/0L Yeam 1o} [joiked loifed jobueq Sz2/0L  98YD-lwd g
50°280'L2- 00'6E usodeg SZ/0k usode(
SOL2L'Le- 29'966'6 nsodeq 1pep ABUOW YOO ¥2/0L usodeQ
292118 2 es- uejd Jpasd sodels +2/0L  HORYD- Jwd g
SZPI0LE- 007001~ 020z Aeq A0D Aunad SUIRW JO BIRIG SBINSEAIL $Z/0L  HOBYD-Iwd g
ST P96'9E- 0g1E6- yueg [euoleN uepwe) $Z/01  9eyd- lwd g
S6°2E0'98- LU L6P°L- VvIOW Aq paiuug neaing uued sulel Z/0L  Ho9yd- wd Jig
8L°GES'VE SLEbPE- GL/EL/OL OF 2701 33M 10} |0uked lImheg jobueg gL/OL  0YD- 1ud g
£9°260'2¢6- £5°L61- ueineT ‘'usAeH GL/0L  {98UD- Iwd INg
90'568°LE- Ly6LL- DML/sseuisng wrupadg SLQL  Yo8uD- wd g
S9'GLL e 15'608" Buuee) Inoj4 eYYM SBSIT SLAOL  OBuD-wd g
80°900°LE- 52'962- jueg §n SLOL  doeud- wd g
£E'601°1E 00's21- AGojouysa| papuwiUN SLAOL  OBYD- Iwd g
£E'PB6°0E- 08'698'22- 181ue) BOUBIBJUCT T LOSEY INCHOOT WIS GL/0L  A28yD- lwd g
ESYLL'E 00°08€- souRllY WeISE GL/OL  oeYD- wd Iig
£5°vEL'S 80°25- souRINsu| [eniny AUeqr] GL/OL  %oBYD- wd liig
SY¥'119'C- 647084 SHadeuew SL/01  Yoeyd- wwd Iig
99'9v6°1- 00'+0S usodag SLOL wsodag
99'05¥'2- SLey'e- 61/90/01 0} OE/6 Yeem 10} ||0skeg nousheg sobueg 11/01  H99YD- Wud g
15°2- SLEbt'e- 61/62/6 0} £2/6 NOoM 104 [|01ked noheq sobueg /01 OYD- Wd IS
YO'SED'E 00°ZEr'E ysodaq #101 usodegy
¥o'e $9°¢ 1seae)u| ziol1 usodaQ

aouejeg unowy LIV E weN Neq adA L

$9)qEAI999Y - 00-00EL
SIUN023Y YSED PUE YUEQ - 00-0001 fBl0)
uN0aoY |exsey ABUOH - 00-0201 (B0

uno2oy |axJeW Asuocl - 00-0201
sueg sBuines-Bunosyd YOOW « 00-010L =104

Hueg sbumes-Buniooyd IO - 00-0101L
SIUNOAJY yseY) pue yueg - 00-000L
siseg (8nuddy
6102 12qQoK0
JUNO29Y Aq JIeleQq uonidesues |
UCNEINOSSY SIaUQISSIWWOoD AjJunos aulepy



9 jo Z abey

00'001- 00°001- 0202 Aeq A09 Aunoy SUIBY JO BlBIS ‘leanses)] /0L na
00D 0g°LE6 jueg [euolleN USpWED HZ/0L  3OaUD- Wud g
0€°1E6- 0g'1€6- jueg [euoneN UBpWED +2/0L na
000 L1 L6 YOOW Aq pajuud neaung uued suley vE/0L  oeyD- luid (Iig
L1 L6¥')L- LL'L6¥')- YOOW £q pajuud neaung uuey sweW £g/01 g
000 SLEPF'S BL/EL/0L 01 /01 %38 10) ||0IAeY noifed Jobueg g1/01  oeUD- lud g
SLebr'e SLEPY'e- GL/E1/0) O /0L Neem 10} |oiked Hoshed sobueg gL/0L [f=]
000 15°/61 uaine ‘usAeH GL/OL  YoeuD- lwd g
15°L61- 25'461- uaIneT ‘usaey §1/0) g
000 6L} OML/sseusng wipadg SL/OL  38UD- Jwd g
Ly'6LL 6Ll OMU/sseusng wnoads §1/0t g
000 L5608 Buusies moj4 auYM ses SLOL  O8YD- Iwd 1
15°60¢€- 15°608- Buueles inoj4 suym sesn S1/01 ng
000 $1962 Wqueg SN SLOL  399uD- Juid (g
S2'962- SL°962- yueg sn 5101 g
000 0o'sel ABojouyos} papuiun S1/0L  Y98YD- lud g
00's21- 00°52)- ABojouyoa | pauwiun §1/01 g
000 08'698'22 JBjua) B0UBIBJUICD B HOSBY INDYOOT JUOd SLI0L  HP8YD- lwd |Ig
08'698'L2- 08'699'L2- 18)UBY BOUSIUOY B HOSBY OO U0 S0k na
o0C 00°08g eouel|ly Weiseq SL/01  oeyD- lwd ig
00-08¢- 00'08¢- e0UEBIY Weise3 SL/0L ng
000 80'4% aoueinsul (emny Apeqi SL/OL  %98YD- Jud g
80°26- 8O0 LG- saueinsu| [eninpy Auea S1/01 g
000 6L0EL SHIdsue S1/01  %9eud- Jwd g
620EL- 62'082- SHIdaueW SL/OL g
00'0 SLEPP'S 6L/90/01 O O£/6 Yoem Joj |oihed llosked soBueg L1/01  3984D- Twd |Ig
SLEpb'e- SLEPY'2: 61/90/0) 01 0£/6 Neem Joj |l0ihed ltoihed sobueg ))/0L g
000 SLEFF'2 61/62/6 O} £2/6 Yoom 10} |01ked llosfeg sobueg /0L %ORYD-wd (1Y
SI'Eby'e- SL'EbP'e- 61/62/6 Ol £2/6 %98M Joj [[0iARd llosded sobueg /0L g
000 00'0

000 00'68- usodsq Awnod 1oasqousy Sg/01 usodeq
00'6E 00'6E Anoy 109sqoudd Sg/01 uswAied
000 00'+05- wsodeq SS32IM BU0ZPAY S1/0) usodaqQ
00'405 00'¥0S SSB|eNM 8U0ZpeY S1L/04 wewhed
Ster0'Le SP'ev0'LZ

syero'le 00'6E- Aunon 109sqoudd SZ/01L JuawAieq
St'180'22 05'/€0'22 |00d wawabeuep 3y YOOW £2/01 8o10AU|
S6'6F 00'6e Aunos 100sqousd Z1/0L 210AU|
G601 00'6E Aunosy yooouey /Ll 8010AU|
S0'8e- 00'8L Auno oprem Z1/0L as10AU|

aojuejeg wunowy owaw awBN Neq adk)

a|qefed Sjunoaay - 00-000Z
spund pausodapun - 00-0LLL IBIOL

spung paysodapun - 00-0L11
saiqeasdey - 00-00¢) [B10)L

s1seg ey



9 jo ¢ abey

00°'168'}- 00°168°}-
00'168'}- 00°¥5-
00°£€8'L- 00 QL)
0022t 0085
00'699°L- 0065
00'pLOL- 00'le-
00°/85'}- 0095
0025’1~ 00'8e-
006t - o0'ley
00°EL0'L- COEeL0')-
S6'v61- S6v51-
S6'v6L- 00'6e-
S6'SSL- 00'6e-
S6'9LL- oo'8s-
S6'8E- S6'8E-
000 000
000 000
0Co ey it
er it 18681
geerl- obLy-
26'v6- oL
oF' L 9 L
000 000
coC 0’062
+0'06.- 1S°L61-
£5°26G- 1S°LB)-
c0'56E- 157261
LG 261 1§°261-
£2'81G'2 £2'815'2
EZBIS'E ET8IS'e
000 £8°29r'S
E8ZIY'S- £8'eop's-
000 SP'ES
cy'ES- oP'Es-
000 0000t
asuejeg wnowy

S[EPY UOHUSAUOY
(RO Alunod) - uohensibay uonuaau0)
S|Esjy UONUIAUOY

- (el Aunog - uoiensibay uonueauon
S[EBJY UOIUBALOY

ey Alunog - uonessibay uoyuasuo
wsodag

usodeq

usodeq

UMy UBIUSWY wol sanbeld Juewainey

piemy ueILSWY Wolj Senbeld uswaiay

‘premy UEIUBWY WOl sanbeld Juswainey

enbejq uonusauon

quIuoeD su| yieaH 33
suonNQUIU0D SIUBRINSU| YyesH 33
suonNqUIUOT 8JuRINSU| yyesH 33
SUOINQUIUOY) BOUBINSU| Y)eaH 33
SUOINQUIUCY) BIURINSU| YlesH 33

suonnquiuoag juswwaay SH343IW 33
uonnquue) esioidwiy
uonnquiues sskoidiuy
uonnquiuesy asiodws
uonnquuey) ssAojdwg

61/2Z/01 01 LZ/0} %88M 10j [[oshed
61/0Z/01 0} 1L/0L Yeom 10} ||joskeg
6L/02/01 O ¥1/01 Xeem Joj} |loshed

0202 Aeq Aot Auno)
owap

Ayey ‘'uosuiqoy

Ayrey| ‘uosuigoy

SUONN|OS J0ID9S MNqnd UoNSaUUoS
Auno) uipjuel4

Bepur ‘ypws

epun yiwg

BUl] ‘preuinoyn

Aunoy soyepebes

Aunon ujosur

Aunoo) 10asqousy
Alunon yo0oueH
Aunod oplem
Aunoy) xouy

lloihed Jobueg
lloAey 10bueg
llo1hed 10Bueg
lioifey Jobueg
ok Jobueg

lluAey 106ueg
Jloifed 1obueg
llo1hed 106ueg
lishey Jobueg
jioshey 106ueg

jioahed tobueg

lloaked sobueg

ioafed sobueg

ueld Ipal) se|delg

ueld Wpas) sajdels

aulely jO alels Jainseal)

LHQL
L1101
91/0)
a1/01
9101
aL/0lL
LZ013
w0l
w01

LL0L
LL0L
LHOL
6/01

S¢/ol
S¢/0l
gHolL
LLfOL
¥/0l

S¢/01
S¢/0L
gHolL
LL/OL
v/0l

LE/OL
Se/oL
S2/0L
¥2/ol
vZ/ol
ve/ol

o1eg

aol0Ay|
amonu|
B910AU|
8210AU|
adoAu|
anonu|
nsodaQ
nsodaq
jsodagQ

S010AU|
S010AU|
Q0I0AU|
@010AU|

ng
ng
ng
ng
ng

ng
g
ng
ng
na

¥9Q- Juid g
329y Jud g
ng
Y28y~ Jud g
g
3}23YQ- Jud g

adA)

diysiosuods - 00-0ELP
uonensibay - 00-02LY (210L

uonensibay - 00-0ZLY
senbeld - 00-01 L |210]

sanbeld - 00-0LLY
SWOIU| UORUBAUDD - OO-00LY

sangen] weung euyiQ - 00-001e 1810l
Juosy asueInsy| yyesH ssdoldwy - 00-0€12 1eloL

o asueinsy| Yyyeay aaiojdw3 - 9o-0g1Le
uonnguUuay ssfodws SLIJSUEW - 00-0Z L2 [RI0L

uonnquuo) safojdws SHIJIwel - 00-0Z12
sapIqeIn Ju3un B - 00-0012
8|qeded SN0V - 00-000Z Q101

150y jedY



9 jo p abeq

§5°650'2 55'661'2 Aed oney g Lejes g3 lloskey Jobueq gz/01 ng
00’085’y 007025} Aiejes a3 lludeg Jobueg gL/ g
00°0¥0'€ 00°025°1 frejeg Q3 lloskeq sobueq | 1/01 ng
00°025"L 00°025°L Aees 3 llcihed 10Bueg /0L ng
ESS6LE 2SS6LE
25'S6L°E £8°806 Arejeg sisbeuep eoY0 Hicuked 1obueg Szl g
yo'oya'e 88°8K6 Areeg siabeuepy so0 licsked JoBueg g1/01 na
947 £68'1 go'8P6 Aieeg siabeuepy 2010 lioaheg Jobueg | /01 ng
86'8v6 88816 Arejeg sisBeuey 20110 llosheg sobueg  proL ng
6L°0EL 6L08L
6L08L 6082 SHIdaueW S1/01 na
PESIE PESLE
¥e6I8 21092 saxe| lloihey 1o6ueg sz/0L ng
24’985 ¥e's8l saxe| lloiAeg soBueg g1/01 mg
8048 vzZ'sgl saxe] llosked 106ueg 11/01 [1f2]
¥z's8l ¥Zo8l saxe| lioshed Jobueg /01 ng
00t 00brL
00'tL 00'ey 88} Buisseaouy liohed 1obueg 5z/01 g
00201 00be 8} Buisseooiy liikeg soBueg gL/01 ma
00'89 0o've o8} Buissasoiy lloike sobueg | 1/01 [1f2]
00'vE 00've a8} Buissaocoid lloshed tobueg  p/0)L na
028 0z'8-
ozg- 9e 1sese| LE/OL wsodeq
£S5 68°0- 158183U| L1/01 usodag
poe- v9°e- 15213}U| Z/01 usoda()
000 000
000 29'966'6- usodeq 1eiep Asuol YOOW +eE/0L usodag
29'966'6 29'966'6 Bupioay o} segsuel | ¥2/01 peTie]
05'LE0" L2 05 Z£0'Le-
0§'LE0'L2- 052022 uessessy (00d XSIH YOOW 1004 uswabeuey ¥SIH YOOW £2/0L ao10My|
$6'SB6'2 56'586'2-
00°006- 00°006-
00006 00'006- usodag Ju| ‘SSIBIDOSSY pasIeAl] GBI b/0L usodag
aaue|eg unowy oway aweN eq edA)

1019311q aApnaax3-Aieles - 00-090S
1aBeuepy aotyo-Aeles - 00-0505 [B101

JabBeuey aoyO-Ae[ES - 00-0506
suonnguucl SY3deurey - 00-0¥0S [e10L

SUCHNQUILOD SHIAUIBK - 00-0¥0S
VOl - 00-0£06 IBIoL

YOId - 00-0£0S
$904 10sAed - 00-0206S (10

$334 |loshed - 00-0Z05
sasuadxy |0ihed - 00-0005

pawe3 |sas8y| - 00-018P BI0L

pause3 1saa) - 00-0 18P
spund sniding SH34euen - 00-008t (1oL

spung snjding S3dourely - 00-008Y
uBWsssassy Jood 3Sid VOOW - 00-0091 [eloL
UaWSSSasSY |00d YSIY YOI - 00-009P
SWOY| UONUBALCYD - DO-00 LY [BIOL

dysuosucds - 00-08 11 18I0

siseg |BNI2DY



Z o | abeyg

00°sL 00°6L auoyd e
00°08€ 00°08¢
00'08¢ 00°08¢ dwoD siayop -
0E'LEB 0e'1e6
0E°1E6 08'0le nbe|d juswaInay BU0ISSILIWOY)
05024 St'8c sanddng g Jaiung
50269 00'0s8 siayesdgAuswueKaiU]
50°22¢ 0021 Sa0IMSS 1| -
S0'01€ 12’60} sa|ddng -
#8002 £6'SL1  suadx3 uonesnsibay yeis vOOWN -
158 1£°68 sayddng -
8226L'CL 82e6L'Cl
822621 GS66¥'T Jojaaq eannosx3-Aees -
£2°¢62'01 LE°2L16 8ouUBINSU| Y)edH -
9E'SIE'S oocr saa4 j0)hed
9£'€l2's cl'09e vOId
2 €10'6 88'8v6 1abeueyy soyo-Aiejes -
28790’ 00°025°) 10paa(Q aandax3-Aees -
9t vbsS'9 o0've s884 [j0)Aed
9€'01S'9 eS8l vl
gL'see's 88'8t6 lebeuep aoyo-Aees -
¥E9.E'G 00°025'L J0108)1Q sANnNoaxX3-Aees
2958 00vE s294 (joshed
¥2'228'E ¥2's8l vl
00°€9'e 88°816 Jafeuep aoyo-Aees -
2i'88g'e 00°025°'L lopoaliq aannoax3-Aefes -
L 89l’tL 0o0've saa4 |j0)hed
SLPEL'L vesel VoI
88°816 88'8v6 labeuepy aoyo-Aiees -
aouejeg unowy 4

- 00-1+c9

00-0£15

00-¥cls

- 00-P519
- 00-€119

00-eS19
00-1218
00-¥L18
00-5€29

00-0905
00-0115

- 00-0205
- 00-0£0S

00-0505
00-0905

+ 00-020S
- 00-0€0S

00-050S
00-0905

+ 00-0205
* 00-0€05

00-050S
00-0905

+ 00-020S
+ 00-0£0S

00-0505

dnyoeg jew3

Aed onay ¢ Atefes a3
SUOIINQUIUOY) 8aURINSU| Y)|eaH H
89} Buissaooiy

saxe |

Aepes siaBeuepy aao
Aejes a3

o8} Buissanoiy

saxe]

Aejeg siabeuepy a0
Arejes g3

o8} Buisseooiy

saxe]

Aejeg siabeuepy aoiyo
Aees a3

o8y Buisseooiy

soxe)]

Alejeg siabeuepy o0

SL/0L

SHOL

e/l
2ol
peiol
e/ol
¥2/0l
ve/0L
2ol

S¢/0l
§¢/0l
Sc/0l
S¢/0l
5¢/01
8L/0L
8L/01L
8101
8L/01
FLOL
LL/OL
LL/OL
LL/OL
¥/0l1

#/0l

¥/0lL

$/01

oway

g

g

[LE=]
ng
g
g
g
ng
ng

g
[1E]
ng
ma
g
g
ng
g
wa
ng
ng
ng
ng
na
ng
ng
g

ajeqq adA)

uaine ‘UueABH
sJuel|ly Waise] ejo]

aauei||Y wasesy
yueqg [eUOHEN USpUIED BI0L

jueq jeuciieN uapwesn
l1Aeg Jobueg 1o

llo1Aed Jobueg
siseq [en1aay
6102 1340120

jlejaq 10puap Aq sosuadxy

UONEBID0SSY SJaUOISSIWIWOS AJunos) augely



Zjo z abey

viozs'sy vL-ozs'st
§5.'96¢ 5.'96¢
§.'962 §.'96¢
00'sel 00zl
00'sel 00'5¢t
00001 00°001
00001 00°001

[ 4] cr'es
Sr'ES ch'es
LW6ll 6Ll
Lreil 6Ll
08'698°L2 08'698°22
08'698'22 08'698'/2
6.L°0EL 6L°0EL
6.°0EL 6.°08L
L1261 LVi6P'L
L1161 LL26V'L
L5'60¢€ 45°60¢
£5°60€ L5°60¢€
B80°LS 80°LS
80'LS 8025
L5761 L5716}
15461 S0'8€
€5'651 00°LL
ce'8rlL ce'09
oc'ee 0gel

aosuejeg

Junowy

asean Jeidoooloyy

s00IMBS ||

Buisiuanpy

salddng -

Jowsu| g Xe4 ‘auoyd -

3 Bunaap -

SUOHNQUIUOCY SHIJeurel

[ejuay aoeds aoo -

Ajpuop -

SU| QR ‘WU ‘[elsIsWWwon)

Algiuow
Buiddiys-ebeisod
asuadxy jaael] 3 sbea
solddng

unoaoy

* 00-EG19

*00-¢519

' 00-0£29

00-5¢£29

00-e¥c9

00-8119

- 00-0¥05

00-S6L9

00-€£19

- 00-021S

-00-EL19
- 00-51e9
- 00-0819
- 00-5€29

020z Aeq Aoo Aunon

wsodaq 6102

YOOW Aq pajuug

owapy

SHOL

51/01

/ot

¥2/0l

SL/0L

SHolL

S1/01

£2/01

Si/01

SL0L

SL/oL
SL/01
SL/01
S1HOL

g

g

g

g

g

ng

g

g

g

g

g
g
na
ng

aleq adA)

V1oL
Aueg gn el

sueg sn
ABojouyds ] psjwiun (101

ABojouyda) papunjun
suley JO 2ElS ‘Jainseal] |ejo)

JUIBI JO 91BIS “ISINSEDI |
ue|d Wpa1n) saydels ejo)

uejd Hpa1) saydes
AML/SSUISNG wnupoads [elo]

JML/ssauisng wnuioads

12)USD) 30UBIBJUOY B HOSBY INOHOOT IO €101

13lUa?)) AIUAIBJUOY 7 HOSSY IN0HOOT JUI0d

SH3dBuieW [ej0)

SHidouley
neaing uled aulep [eo]

nesIng uue4 aulep
Buuayed aNoj4 Sy Sest] [eeL

Guuaed Jnojg AYM s.esi
asueINSu| feniny Auagi [B1oL

asueinsuj jenny Ausqr
uaine ‘uaneH [ejoL

siseg [enioay



9jo g abey

oz'eet 0Z'29v ooy - wewdinb3 - 00-0519 feI0L,
Sv'8e 5’82 sanddng g J9lund - 00-v519 (BI0L
st'8e SY'8g yueg [EUCHEN USPWED Z/0) g

seyddng @ Jauud - 00-+51L9
61962 51962 esea’ te1doooloyd - 00-E519 [BI0]
SL°962 SL962 Bueg sn SOk na

eseaT Ja1dodoioyd - 00-E519
00'2€1 00°L81 $801M0S || - 00-2519 |EI0L
00°Z81L 00°Z1 dropoeg jrewg yUEg [BUOHEN USPWED tZ/0) na
00's24 00°521 ABojouyday papunun S1/0L ng

$30IAI9G 1] - 00-Z519
29440 - Juswidinb3 - 00-0519

¥€'5/9'92 ve'529'ae asuadx3 UOHUBAUOY - 00-04 19 [BIOL

0oL os'oLe senbe|d wawseinay JeuoiSsWOD - 00-F219 [BI0L
08012 08012 )ueg [EUOHEN UBPWERD 2/01 ]

mﬁ_..—uﬂ—nm juawalney Jauoissiuwoed - 00219

L2'601 12601 seyddnsg - 00-1219 (€101
12'601 12'601 ¥ueg [EUOHEN UBPWED Z/0L na

sayddng - 00-1Z19

08'698'22 08'698' L8 "dx3 Bunea - 00-8119 [e10)
08'698'22 08°698'22 usodeq 6102 191U 8ousi8juoy R WSy INoYo0T Wiod S1/0L na

"dx3 Bunesyy - 00-8119

€551 £5°SLL asuedx3 uogensibey ye1s vOOW - 00-F119 Q10
£5°GLL £9°SLL %URE [BUONEN USPWRD t2/01 (=]

osuadx3 uonensibay Je1s YOOW - 00-pLL9

00048 00'0LE s1gyeedguawuEpalul - 00-E1L LY [B10]
00°04€ 00048 NUEQ [BUCHEN USPWED HE/0L g

sisyEadgausuRLNUE - 00-ELLY
asuadxy uonUaAUOY - 00-0L19

StrLE'L SEPIY'L auRINSY| - 00-00ES (BI04
00°08€ 00'08E dwion) sisop - 00-0E1LS [B1o]
00'08E 00°08E Souelly walsex 51/01 na
dwog S1aNOM - 00-0E LS
80°18 802G SU| 0'9Q ‘OWLY '(EINBWWIOY « 00-0ZIS B0
80'lS 8045 souelnsu| |eniny Aeqr] S1/01 g
U 080 ‘WD 'ERIBWWo) - 00-0Z1S
IELLI6 LE°LLB Jouensuy) yjleaH - 00-01 1S [B10L
LELLE LELLG suonnqujuod aoueInsuy| yjeaH 13 llosfed soBueg S2/01 g

23ULINSU| YYEIY - 00-0LLS

asueINsu] - 00-001LS

0L'She'gl 04°S¥5°21 sasuadx3 (j0JAed - 00-0006 (€10,
55650/ S5'650°2 1oj0anq] aARNISXI-AIBIES - 00-0906G FR10L

L
asuejeg junowy oway SweN a|g adAf s|52g |RU2OY




9 jo g sbey

M ¥SE M ¥Se

1¥6L1 17641

1641 ILPBLl JML/SseUISNg wnipeds S1/0L =]

00'sL 00'se

00°SL 00'5L uaineT ‘uaAeH S1/04 [iiz]

£6'LSI £6°LS1

£6°151 erES ue|d upei) seldeis #2/01 g

1586 1e'se Aueg |eucieN uepwed Z/0l g

02'El 0z el usineT ‘usaey SL/0} g

00001 00'00L

00001 00001 020z Aeq Aog Qunc) BUIBW JO 9IEIS Janseal] g0} =]

00'LL oLl

o0'LL 00'LL ueunen ‘usaeH SL/0L mna

LLL6PL LLi6Y'L

FAWI At FAN: At VOO Ag paluug nesing uue4 sulepy £z/01 na

ee09 2e'09

2€'09 2809 ueIne ‘usAeH S51/01 [f=]

2o ive 29'ive

e A . 29'Lve

coLYvE S0°8¢ uaineq ‘usAeH S1/01 ma

£5°60E £§760E Guusrey unoj4 eNYM ses S1/0L g
aosuejeg unowy owan aweN ajeq dA

Jewselu| g xe4 ‘suoydsial - 00-0¥Z9 [BIOL
18wIeu| g X4 ‘sudld - 00-E¥E9 101

PWwIaju| @ XB4 ‘@uoyd - 00-£¥Z9
auoyd (193 - 00-LPES IB10L

auoyd 199 - 00-1¥29

W@uIa| § xed4 ‘suoyda|a) - 00-0¥29

s8|ddng - 00-5£29 [e101

salddng - pp-5£Z9
Buisiueapy - 00-0£29 1R104

Buisiiarpy - 00-0€29

Buiddiyg-ebeisod - 0O-G1g9 [BI0L

Buwddiys-abeisod - 00-5129
|euay soedg 8MYO - 0O-SELS [BI0L

|ejuay adeds 92440 - 00-5619
asuedx3 joari) B obeeyw - 00-0810 [B1O]L

asuadx3 PaBsL g abeapw - 00-0819
esuedxg Bunesay - DO-OLLY [BIOL

AlUop - 00-££19 18101

Ao - 00-€L19

asuadxg Bunaaw - 00-0219

8iseq |enIooy



Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
October 2019

Accrual Basis

Income
4100-00 - Convention Income
4110-00 - Plaques
4120-00 - Registration
4130-00 - Sponsorship
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income
4600-00 - MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment
4800-00 . MainePERS Surplus Funds
4810-00 - Interest Earned
4920-00 - Transfer in from Fund Balance
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees
5030-00 - FICA
5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions
5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager
5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
§100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins
5130-00 - Workers Comp
Total 5100-00 - Insurance
6050-00 - Education and Training
6110-00 - Convention Expense
6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense
6118-00 - Meeting Exp.
6121-00 - Supplies
6124-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques
Total 6110-00 . Convention Expense
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6152-00 - IT Services
6163-00 - Photocopier Lease
6154-00 . Printer & Supplies
Total 6150-00 . Equipment - Office
6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6173-00 - Manthly
6175-00 - Meetings - Other

Oct 19 Oct 18 $ Change % Change
— IR
194.95 198.66 -3.71 -1.87%
1,891.00 297.00 1,594.00 536.7%
900.00 0.00 900.00 100.0%
2,985.95 495.66 2,490.29 502.42%
27,037.50 0.00 27,037.50 100.0%
0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
8.20 6.41 1.79 27.93%
0.00 29,830.00 -29,830.00 -100.0%
30,031.65 30,332.07 -300.42 -0.99%
30,031.65 30,332.07 -300.42 -0.99%
144.00 144.00 0.00 0.0%
815.84 733.09 82.75 11.29%
730.79 713.12 17.67 2.48%
3,795.52 3,688.52 107.00 2.9%
7,059.55 6,080.00 979.55 16.11%
12,545.70 11,358.73 1,186.97 10.45%
977.37 939.79 37.58 4.0%
57.08 56.83 0.25 0.44%
380.00 76.00 304.00 400.0%
1,414.45 1,072.62 341.83 31.87%
0.00 281.22 -281.22 -100.0%
370.00 0.00 370.00 100.0%
115.53 0.00 115.53 100.0%
27,869.80 37,171.40 -9,301.60 -25.02%
109.21 0.00 109.21 100.0%
210.80 348.10 -137.30 -39.44%
28,675.24 37,519.50 -8,844.16 -23.57%
137.00 0.00 137.00 100.0%
296.75 288.80 7.95 2.75%
28.45 0.00 28.45 100.0%
462.20 288.80 173.40 60.04%
347.62 311.27 36.35 11.68%
0.00 257.81 -2567.81 -100.0%

Page 1 of 2



Accrual Basis

Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense

6180-00 .
6195-00 -
6215-00 .
6230-00 -
6235-00 .
6240-00 -

Mileage & Travel Expense
Office Space Rental
Pastage-Shipping
Advertising

Supplies

Telephone, Fax & Internet

6241-00 - Cell Phone
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet

Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet

Total Expense

Oct 19 Oct18 § Charlge % Change
347.62 569.08 -221.46 -38.92%
60.32 58.53 1.79 3.06%
1,497.17 1,497.17 0.00 0.0%
11.00 17.60 -6.60 -37.5%
100.00 0.00 100.00 100.0%
151.93 333.27 -181.34 -54.41%
75.00 75.00 0.00 0.0%
179.41 168.35 11.06 6.57%
254.41 243.35 11.06 4.55%
45,520.14 53,239.87 -7,719.73 -14.5%

Page 2 of 2



Maine County Commissioners Association

Convention Profit and Loss
January through December 2019

TOTAL
Income
4100-00 - Convention Income
4110-00 - Plaques 194.95
4120-00 - Registration 29,089.56
4130-00 - Sponsorship 12,270.00
4140-00 - Vendor 9,199.22
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income 50,753.73
Total Income 50,753.73
Gross Profit 50,753.73
Expense
6110-00 - Convention Expense
6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers 1,870.00
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense 757.53
6118-00 - Meeting Exp. 28,369.80
6121-00 - Supplies 202.49
6124-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques 210.80
Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense 31,410.62
Total Expense 31,410.62
Net Income 19,343.11
Minus the Deposit made in 2018 5,000
Plus Deposit made for the 2020 Convention 500

Net Profit $ 14,843.11

Page 1 of 1



